]_a ndscape M anagement

REZONING MEMORANDUM

ARBORIST OFFICE
Reviewer: Donald McSween
Phone: 704.336.3459
E-Mail: dmcsween@charlottenc.gov

Date: October 7, 2013
Petition Number: 2013-092

COMMENTS:
The trees in the right of way of E. Morehead Street are protected by the Tree Ordinance and need to be
protected and preserved during all phases of construction. Permission has been obtained to remove one

tree for the driveway.

It is highly recommended that a certified arborist is retained throughout the project to oversee tree
preservation measures are followed.
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